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Following Clarifications are required:

1. Clarifications required for equipment manufacturers

No. 
Equipment 

Identification
Location

Manufacturer according 

datasheet

Manufacturer from 

which detailed 

equipment 

information submitted 

with Bid

Clarification sought

1 Wastewater pumps WWPS KSB/Grundfos/Equal KSB

Please confirm that Bid is based on KSB being the 

manufacturer? Change of manufacturer after Contract 

award is only allowed after approval by the Engineer.

2
ABR Internal Recycle 

Pump
WWTP KSB/Grundfos/Equal KSB

Please confirm that Bid is based on KSB being the 

manufacturer? Change of manufacturer after Contract 

award is only allowed after approval by the Engineer.

3 Nitrate Recycle Pump WWTP KSB/Grundfos/Equal KSB

Please confirm that Bid is based on KSB being the 

manufacturer? Change of manufacturer after Contract 

award is only allowed after approval by the Engineer.

4 ABR Sludge Pump WWTP Subtor/XL/Equal Subtor

Please confirm that Bid is based on Subtor being the 

manufacturer? Change of manufacturer after Contract 

award is only allowed after approval by the Engineer.

5 ATF Make-up Water PumpWWTP Argal/Equal Argal

Please confirm that Bid is based on Argal being the 

manufacturer? Change of manufacturer after Contract 

award is only allowed after approval by the Engineer.

6 BTF Feed Pump WWTP KSB/Grundfos/Equal KSB

Please confirm that Bid is based on KSB being the 

manufacturer? Change of manufacturer after Contract 

award is only allowed after approval by the Engineer.

7 Clarifier Sludge Pump WWTP Subtor/XL/Equal Subtor

Please confirm that Bid is based on Subtor being the 

manufacturer? Change of manufacturer after Contract 

award is only allowed after approval by the Engineer.

8
Sodium Hypochlorite 

Dosing Pump 
WWTP Grundfos/Prominent/Equal Grundfos

Please confirm that Bid is based on Grundfos being the 

manufacturer? Change of manufacturer after Contract 

award is only allowed after approval by the Engineer.

9 Waste Pump WWTP KSB/Grundfos/Equal KSB

Please confirm that Bid is based on KSB being the 

manufacturer? Change of manufacturer after Contract 

award is only allowed after approval by the Engineer.

2. Clarification regarding Spare Parts

Please state whether spare parts (for the period of 

operarion specified in the Specifications) are included. 

3. Clarification regarding Priced Spare Parts list

Please submit the required Priced Spare Part list.

4. Clarification regarding power supply

Please confirm that transformers to transform the 380 V 

supply to 400 V are included in the price bid. 

In the Employer's Requirements - Warranties and Spare Parts Requirements is written 

"The Bidder is to state whether spare parts (for the period of operation specified in the 

Specifications) are included."

In the Employer's Requirements - Warranties and Spare Parts Requirements is written that 

Bidders have to submit a Priced Spare Part list. This list has not been provided yet by 

Bidder.

All pumps in the data sheets and detailed manufacturer information seem to be based on 

either a 400 V or 415 V, 50 Hz, 3-phase power supply. This while the standard power 

supply by PLN in Indonesia is 380 V, 50Hz, 3-phase as also written on the data sheets.







Following Clarifications are required with regards to the priced BoQ:

1. Clarifications regarding Bill No.1 

No. Description Unit Price MDI-PP Clarification sought

2.03.01 Test pits at Pump Station Site 29.250.000 Please provide unit price analysis

2. Clarifications regarding Bill No.2 - Part B

No. Description Unit Price MDI-PP Clarification sought

1,04 Supply, installation of inlet penstock                           29.250.000 Please provide unit price analysis

2.01.3 Excavation soil                                506.290 Please provide unit price analysis

2.01.7 Polythene Sheet                                  22.390 Please provide unit price analysis

2.01.9 Geotextile                                  19.520 Please provide unit price analysis

2.01.10
Supply and Installation Acces Ladder in Valve 

Chamber
                            4.309.670 

Please provide unit price analysis

2.04.6
10 mm thick flexible sealant between pipe and 

concrete
                          29.250.000 

Please provide unit price analysis

3,04 Demolition of Concrete                                292.500 Please provide unit price analysis

3,06 Tree felling                                117.000 Please provide unit price analysis

3. Clarifications regarding Bill No.2 - Part C

No. Description Unit Price MDI-PP Clarification sought

1.01.1 Pre-construction investigations 86.065.060                         Please provide unit price analysis

2,02 Supply, installation of Level Control System 72.625.880                         Please provide unit price analysis

3,03 Field investigations and design 28.643.100                         Please provide unit price analysis

4.01.2 Pressure gauge 1.628.990                           Please provide unit price analysis

4.01.3

DN25 DICL pipe, inclusive tapping into discharge 

pipeline, puddle flanges and hydrotite sealant
14.525.170                         

Please provide unit price analysis

4. Clarifications regarding Bill No.3 - Part A

No. Description Unit Price MDI-PP Clarification sought

1.01.02 Pile Join Steel Pipe Pile 339.300                              Please provide unit price analysis

1.01.03 Cutting of steel Pipe Pile 117.000                              Please provide unit price analysis

5. Clarifications regarding Bill No.3 - Part B

No. Description Unit Price MDI-PP Clarification sought

2.13.1 Excavation of Soil 3 - 5 m 193.980                              Please provide unit price analysis

3.15.1 Excavation of Soil 3 - 4 m 56.700                                Please provide unit price analysis

4,07
Supply and Installation Checker Plate 8mm 

Aluminium
11.700.000                         

Please provide unit price analysis

6,08 Supply and Installation Aluminium Grating 40.950.000                         Please provide unit price analysis

7,07 Grating (Sump) HDG 25mm 40.950.000                         Please provide unit price analysis

9,08 Wet well Covers 40.950.000                         Please provide unit price analysis

9.10 Septage Grit Chamber Cover 40.950.000                         Please provide unit price analysis

9,13
Supply and Installation Acces Ladder in Valve 

Chamber
87.750.000                         

Please provide unit price analysis

10,05 Septage Delivery Area Drain 8.775.000                           Please provide unit price analysis

12,11 Grating (over central drainage channel) HDG 25mm 40.950.000                         
Please provide unit price analysis

16.02.2 Security Gate 2.297.620                           Please provide unit price analysis

6. Clarifications regarding Bill No.3 - Part C

No. Description Unit Price MDI-PP Clarification sought

1,08
Manual Bypass Screens (Stainless Steel), 28mm 

Aperture
88.915.790                         

Please provide unit price analysis

1,09
Manual Bypass Screens (Stainless Steel), 18mm 

Aperture
93.938.520                         

Please provide unit price analysis

1.10 Screenings Bin 85.793.560                         Please provide unit price analysis



1,11 Grit Bin 85.793.560                         Please provide unit price analysis

1,13 Ultrasonic Level Sensor 82.535.580                         Please provide unit price analysis

1,14 High Level Switch 16.968.660                         Please provide unit price analysis

1,18 Weir Plat GRP 75.476.610                         Please provide unit price analysis

1,26 Stoplogs Stainless Steel, SB -15 -01 and SB-15-02 226.294.100                       
Please provide unit price analysis

1,27 Stoplogs Stainless Steel, SB-15-03 226.294.100                       Please provide unit price analysis

3,12 Weir Plat GRP 73.304.620                         Please provide unit price analysis

3,13 Low Level Switch 33.530.070                         Please provide unit price analysis

4,06 Fitting dan Aksesoris Pipa BTF 423.537.850                       Please provide unit price analysis

5,03 Valves Nitrate Recycle Pump Station 315.888.640                       Please provide unit price analysis

5,04 Fitting dan Accesoris Nitrate Recycle Pump 247.606.740                       Please provide unit price analysis

5,05
Pipework Stub with Blank Flange  (Future NTF Return 

Feed )  DN750 MSCL
50.634.490                         

Please provide unit price analysis

5,09 Temporary 316 SS Plates 106.563.200                       Please provide unit price analysis

5.10 Low Level Switch 33.530.070                         Please provide unit price analysis

6,06 ATF Water Supply Pump 174.030.610                       Please provide unit price analysis

7,04
Sodium Hypo Storage Tanks (2 No. 25 kL), 

associated inlet/outlet pipework
447.701.220                       

Please provide unit price analysis

7,05 Sodium Hypo pipework, DN25 PVC 126.240                              Please provide unit price analysis

9,07 Cable float level switches 8.552.200                           Please provide unit price analysis

9,08 Ventshaft (13H) 4.208.220                           Please provide unit price analysis

10,01 Manual Bar  Screens Stainless Steel ,20mm Aperture 92.581.030                         
Please provide unit price analysis

10,02 Manual Bar Screens Stainless Steel ,10mm Aperture 95.839.010                         
Please provide unit price analysis

12,01 DN100  slotted PE  drain (wrapped in geofabric) 488.690                              Please provide unit price analysis

12,02
Accessories DN100  slotted PE Agi drain (wrapped in 

geofabric)
344.803.250                       

Please provide unit price analysis

12,03 Decant Penstocks (400 W x 700 D) 44.661.520                         Please provide unit price analysis

13B.01

DN1200 PE PN12.5 Catchment SPS Pressure Main 

to Inlet Works (from site boundary to Inlet Works), 

1.9m to invert.

5.294.220                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.02
OD 200 HDPE PN10  - Sludge bed to Waste Pump 

Station (approx. 2m to invert)
407.240                              

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.03
OD 180 PE PN10 Waste PS to Inlet Works (Pipe 

Code 180-SWW-D12), 0.9m to invert
407.240                              

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.04
DN125 PE PN10 ABR Sludge Pump to Sludge Drying 

Beds (Pipe Code 125-SWW-D12), 0.9m to invert
271.490                              

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.05

DN750 MSCL from Inlet works to ABR eff Div.Box, 

(ABR Bypass from inlet work) ,(Pipe Code 750-SS-

B2), (800 O.D,  WT 8mm), 1.75m to invert

2.171.980                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.06
DN750 MSCL from Inlet works to ABR1 (Pipe Code 

750-SS-B2), (800 O.D,  WT 8mm), 1.75m to invert
2.171.980                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.07
DN750 MSCL from Inlet works to ABR2 (Pipe Code 

750-SS-B2), (800 O.D,  WT 8mm), 1.75m to invert
2.171.980                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.08

DN1200 HDPE PN 10 from Inlet Works to River 

(WWTP Bypass), (800 O.D,  WT 8mm), 1.9m to 

invert  

5.294.220                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.09

DN1000 MSCL from ABR (EDB) to BTF PS (Pipe 

Code 1000-AE-B2), (1035 OD, WT 10mm), 2.2m to 

invert

2.850.730                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.10

DN1000 MSCL from ABR (EDB)  to CCT, BTF 

Bypass (Pipe Code 1000-AE-B2),  (1035 OD, WT 

10mm), 2.2m to invert

2.850.730                           

Please provide unit price analysis



13B.11
DN750 MSCL from BTF PS to Clarifier (Pipe Code 

800-BE-B2),  (800 OD, WT 8mm), 1.9m to invert
2.171.980                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.12
DN1000 MSCL from Clarifier to CCT (Pipe Code 1000-

CE-B2), (1035 OD, WT 10mm), 2.2m to invert
2.850.730                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.13
DN1000 MSCL outfall from CCT to River (1000-EF-

B2),  (1035 OD, WT 10mm), 2.2m to invert
2.850.730                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.14
OD 40  PE PN10 from Clarifier  to Odour Control 

Facility  , 0.9m to invert
135.740                              

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.15
OD 125 PE PN10 Sodium Hypochlorite Storage and 

Dosing to drainage chanel , 0.5 to invert
271.490                              

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.16

DN1000 MSCL from ABR1 to ABR Effluent Diversion 

Box (Pipe Code 750-SS-B2), (800 O.D,  WT 8mm), 

1.90m to invert

2.850.730                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.17

DN1000 MSCL from ABR2 to ABR Effluent Diversion 

Box (Pipe Code 750-SS-B2), (800 O.D,  WT 8mm), 

1.90m to invert

2.850.730                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.18
OD 160 PE PN10 from Clarifier to clarifier Slude PS, 

1.00 m to invert
407.240                              

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.19
OD 225 PN 10 pipe overflow to drainage channel,1.55 

m to invert
542.990                              

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.20
DN750 MSCL from  NTF Feed Pumps to BTF Effluent 

Return, 2.20m to invert
2.171.980                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.21
DN750 MSCL from BTF Effluent to NTF Feed 

Recycle PS, 1.75m to invert
2.171.980                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.22
OD500 PE PN10  from NTF Feed Recycle PS to ABR 

Infeed ,1.0 m to invert
1.221.740                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.23
OD125 PE PN10 from Clarifier PS to NTF Feed  

Recycle PS,  0.9m to invert
271.490                              

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.24
OD1035 Sintapipe RRJ Rocker Pipes from inlet work 

to River (WWTP Bypass), 1.9m to invert
2.850.730                           

Please provide unit price analysis

13B.25 Aksesoris dan Fitting Pipa HDPE 176.474.100                       Please provide unit price analysis

13B.26.1 Bend 45° DN750 (OD800) 3.529.480                           Please provide unit price analysis

13B.26.2 Bend 45° DN1000 (OD1035) 5.158.470                           Please provide unit price analysis

13B.27 Bend 90°  SintaPipe MSCL OD1035 5.158.470                           Please provide unit price analysis

14.02.1

Plant Control System (including all hardware and 

software like computers, PLCs, HMI, MCCs, UPS and 

associated works)

3.925.734.330                     

Please provide unit price analysis

14.02.2 Site electrical conduits, cabling and associated works 2.982.005.120                     
Please provide unit price analysis

14.02.3 Site control conduits, cabling and associated works 584.672.280                       
Please provide unit price analysis

14.02.4
All other electrical & control works (including site 

lighting, lightning protection, site buildings, etc.)
324.848.100                       

Please provide unit price analysis

7. Clarifications regarding Bill No.4 

No. Description Unit Price MDI-PP Clarification sought

1,05 Operation and Maintenance during 1 year 360.959.490                       Please provide unit price analysis

2,07 Operation and Maintenance during 1 year 4.914.794.490                     Please provide unit price analysis

8. Clarifications regarding Bill No.5

No. Description Observations Clarification sought

Division 2 Labor Costs

 The provided unit prices are 

very high and about 2.5 

times the prices used by 

bidder in the provided unit 

price analyses and thus not 

acceptable.  

Please reconsider your unit prices and 

provide prices that are in line with the prices 

used in the unit price analyses.



Division 3 Equipment Costs

Unfortuantely there was a 

mistyping in Note 3; the 

equipment costs have to be 

provided exclusive 

mobilisation and 

demobilisation costs. 

Please revise the unit prices to exclude 

mobilisation and demobilisation costs.

Division 4 Equipment Standby Costs

Unfortuantely there was a 

mistyping in Note 4; the 

equipment standby costs 

should only include the 

standby costs thus not 

inclusive mobilisation and 

demobilisation, fuel, etc. 

Please revise the unit prices.








